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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Sent:  Thursday, September 27, 2007 7:53 AM

To: 'Kenneth Krawietz'

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Macquesten, Gail, EMNRD; Gum, Tim, EMNRD
Subject: Loving 1 State # 2

Good Morning Ken,

I'm trying to find the approval from our office on your recompletion to the Black River Wolfcamp, East Gas pool.

| do not see on our web site the approved C-101, C-102 and subsequent reports of plugging back.

Please submit this information no later than 10/02/2007.

| cannot approve your Request for Allowable and Authorization to Transport that has been submitted on a C-104.

If you do not have an approval, please so inform so that we can decide on how to address this issue in another manner with
Samson Resource Company.

Yours truly,

Bryan G. Arrant

District Il Geologist

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
1301 West Grand Ave.

Artesia, NM 88210

505-748-1283 Ext. 103

CC: Well file

ACCEPTED FOR RECORD

0CT 10 2007

Gerry Guye Deputy Fi
) y Field Inspector
NMOCD-Distriot IT ARTESIA

9/27/2007



